

Attendees: Josh, Michele, Greg, Ben and Mara

**Sponsorship committee:**

- Working with Amazon (social sponsorship) and Interxion (gold sponsorship)
- Espresso bar still free

**Event management committee:**

- Fort Lauderdale seems to be a nmr 1 selection for GPF 2021, still needs to be confirmed
- Hotel registration is ready as well for GPF 2020, 52 bilateral meeting tables, 6 meeting rooms for the sponsors in total

**Treasurer report:**

- Nothing major to report

**PC committee:**

- Website updated
- PC members selected and on-boarded - regular meetings started from this week
- CfP sent Wednesday 11/27/19

**Attendee committee:**

- No major concerns, keep an eye on the usual suspects

**IT support:**

- Registration for GPF 2020 opened, website is prepared, we are only missing QTS logo
- Renewed GoDaddy [peeringforum.com](http://peeringforum.com) SSL certificate - expiring 12/02/2020
- Waiting for JSA to confirm with the hotel for the lunch on Monday
- Start on-boarding external IT support the beginning of 2020
- Following things transferred from Aaron to Christina/Greg/Mara: Survey, Pathable, AWS console, WordPress, GoDaddy, WF bank account, <insert if something else is missing>

**Other:**

- AfPif and ISOC collaboration, ISOC has handed over the running of AfPif and Michele is going to reach out to Michuki to see if we can help them and to collaborate.